

## Tanya Foster

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222

### CAREER SUMMARY

Credible and personable lead anchor with a proven track record of ratings success. A newsroom leader who is calm and authoritative during breaking news.

### EDUCATION

**Texas State University**  
San Marcos, Texas  
Bachelor of Arts in Communication-Broadcasting

### CAREER SUMMARY

**Primary Anchor** **January 2008 to Present**  
*WHP-TV, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania*  
Co-anchor of the 5, 5:30, 6 and 11pm newscasts on CBS 21 and the 10pm on CW15. Monthly series reporter on, "Living Well with Disability." Report on breaking news when necessary.

**Weekday Morning Anchor** **January 2005 to December 2007**  
*KXXV-TV, Waco, Texas*  
Anchored 1 ½ hour weekday morning newscast. Anchored 30 minute live-to-tape weekday morning newscast for KRHD. Anchor 30 minute weekday midday newscast. Anchored and produced live, breaking news. Oversaw production of all newscasts.

**Reporter** **January 2005 to October 2005**  
*KXXV-TV, Waco, Texas*  
Researched, wrote and reported news stories for the 5pm, 6pm and 10pm newscasts. Daily live shots. Reported breaking news. Developed sources and compiled story ideas.

**Weekday Morning/Noon Anchor** **December 2002 to December 2004**  
*KAUZ-TV, Wichita Falls, Texas*  
Anchored weekday morning and noon newscasts. Executive producer for weekday morning and noon newscasts. Anchored extended breaking news. Assisted in editing stories for the newscasts. Reported in the field, live shots. Fill-in anchored for 6pm and 10pm newscasts.

**Reporter** **September 2002 to December 2002**  
*KAUZ-TV, Wichita Falls, Texas*  
Reported news stories for the 6pm and 10pm newscasts. Reported breaking news, live-shots. Assisted producer for weekend newscasts.

**Intern** **May 2000 to August 2000**  
*CNN/CNNfn, New York, New York*  
Produced live-to-tape guest stories for the daily show *Business Unusual*. Researched, booked and pre-interviewed guests for *Business Unusual*.

### AWARDS

2008 Associated Press Broadcasters Association 1<sup>st</sup> Place Award: Best Feature

Represented by Liz Hart / 310.385.8223 / [liz.hart@tvtaalent.com](mailto:liz.hart@tvtaalent.com)